

April 30, 2015
No. 20

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Web Site Address: www.gencourt.state.nh.us



**First Year of the 164th Session of the
New Hampshire General Court**

SENATE CALENDAR

**THE SENATE WILL MEET IN SESSION ON
THURSDAY, MAY 7, 2015 AT 10:00 A.M.**

L Aid On The Table

HB 227, relative to eminent domain on public lands. **04/30/2015, pending motion, Inexpedient to Legislate, Public and Municipal Affairs, SJ 12**

HB 364, relative to renewal fees administered by the office of professional licensing. **04/30/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Executive Departments and Administration, SJ 12**

HB 411, prohibiting the payment of subminimum wages to persons with disabilities. **04/30/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Commerce, SJ 12**

HB 658-FN, prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join a labor union. **04/30/2015, pending motion, Ought to Pass, Finance, SJ 12**

SB 1-FN-A, reducing the rate of the business profits tax. **03/19/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Finance, SJ 9, pg. 203**

SB 2-FN-A, reducing the rate of the business enterprise tax. **03/19/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Finance, SJ 9, pg. 203**

SB 6-FN-A, increasing the research and development tax credit against the business profits tax. **02/19/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Ways and Means, SJ 6, pg. 81**

SB 34-FN-L, establishing a voluntary tax disclosure program and a tax amnesty program in the department of revenue administration. **03/12/2015, pending motion, Refer to Finance Rule 4-5, Ways and Means, SJ 8, pg. 180**

SB 37, limiting the requirements for live testimony by medical professionals in civil actions. **03/26/2015, pending motion, Committee Amendment 0992s, Judiciary, SJ 10, pg. 303**

SB 42, relative to employee notification of contraceptive coverage. **03/05/2015, pending motion, Ought to Pass, Commerce, SJ 7 pg. 95**

SB 79, relative to appointment of inspectors of election. **02/12/2015, pending motion, Committee Amendment 0107s, Public and Municipal Affairs, SJ 5, pg. 69**

SB 87, relative to wake on a certain area of the Piscataqua River. **02/19/2015, pending motion, Inexpedient to Legislate, Transportation, SJ 6, pg. 82**

SB 95, relative to the authority of the department of state. **03/05/2015, pending motion, Re-refer to committee, Finance, SJ 7, pg. 99**

SB 107-FN, prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. **03/05/2015, no pending motion, Commerce, SJ 7, pg. 97**

SB 130, relative to participation in the immunization registry. **03/19/2015, pending motion, Re-refer to committee, Health and Human Services, SJ 9, pg. 205**

SB 156-FN, prohibiting discrimination against employees who are victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking. **03/05/2015, pending motion, Ought to Pass, Commerce, SJ 7, pg. 97**

SB 185-FN, extending the New Hampshire health protection program. **03/12/2015, pending motion, Inexpedient to Legislate, Health and Human Services, SJ 8, pg. 168**

SB 196-FN-A-L, appropriating funds to the department of environmental services for the purpose of funding eligible water supply land protection costs under the state aid grant program. **02/12/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Energy and Natural Resources, SJ 5, pg. 64**

SB 201-FN-A, increasing the annual limit on the new investment tax credit. **03/05/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Ways and Means, SJ 7, pg. 105**

SB 205-FN, relative to the governor's office and the legislature under the electioneering law. **03/12/2015, pending motion, Ought to Pass as Amended, Judiciary, SJ 8, pg. 173**

SB 212-FN, relative to the membership and duties of the juvenile justice advisory board and the Sununu Youth Services Center. **03/12/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Health and Human Services, SJ 8, pg. 168**

SB 215-FN-A, establishing an option to rebate the research and development tax credit against business profits taxes. **03/05/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Ways and Means, SJ 7, pg. 105**

SB 217-FN, establishing a job creation tax credit against business enterprise taxes. **03/05/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Ways and Means, SJ 7, pg. 106**

SB 220-FN-A, establishing a tax amnesty program and making an appropriation therefor. **03/12/2015, pending motion, Inexpedient to Legislate, Ways and Means, SJ 8, pg. 182**

SB 228-FN-L, relative to the maximum total education grant, adjustment of stabilization grants, and adequate education funding for full-day kindergarten pupils. **03/05/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Education, SJ 7, pg. 98**

SB 229-FN-A, appropriating funds to the department of environmental services for the purpose of restoring and protecting waters of the southeast watershed in accordance with EPA guidelines. **02/12/2015, pending motion, OT3rdg, Energy and Natural Resources, SJ 5, pg. 65**

SB 233-FN-A, relative to state revenue and expenditures for fiscal year 2015. **03/05/2015, pending motion, Inexpedient to Legislate, Finance, SJ 7, pg. 100**

SB 253, relative to the enactment of ordinances by municipalities permitting an assessment on hotel occupancy for the use of municipal services. **03/26/2015, pending motion, Re-refer to committee, Public and Municipal Affairs, SJ 10, pg. 311**

CONSENT CALENDAR REPORTS

COMMERCE

HB 480, relative to policies for property and casualty insurance.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0.

Senator Prescott for the committee.

This bill is a request of the Insurance Department and will declare that a property and casualty policy shall not contain coverage for payment of a fine or penalty for a criminal offense but may provide coverage for defense costs and restitution to injured parties. This bill codifies current department practices and mirrors federal statute.

HB 666-FN, relative to licensing of money transmitters.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.

Senator Prescott for the committee.

This bill is a request of the Banking Department and will make certain changes to the regulation of money transmitters. Under current statute, licensees or applicants for a license may have difficulty finding or understanding what is required of them under the statutory scheme. This bill will organize the sections of statute in a more user friendly way.

EDUCATION

HB 276, providing that school districts shall not be required to adopt the common core standards.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0.

Senator Stiles for the committee.

This bill prohibits the state board of education from adopting a rule requiring a school district or any public school to implement the common core state standards. The bill also requires a school board that elects not to implement or participate in the common core state standards or other minimum educational standards to adopt and implement educational standards that meet or exceed those standards. The committee found this bill to be duplicative of current law and thus inexpedient to legislate.

HB 346, relative to criminal history records checks for school employees and volunteers.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0.

Senator Watters for the committee.

This bill makes changes to the law on school employee and volunteer criminal history records checks by including all crimes, rather than only felonies, in reports. The committee believes this bill adequately balances the privacy concerns of prospective teachers with the safety concerns of school administration personnel and parents.

HB 491, relative to immunity for school personnel using reasonable force to protect a minor.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0.

Senator Avard for the committee.

This bill permits a teacher or other person entrusted with the care or supervision of a minor or pupil to use reasonable force to end a disturbance, to maintain safety, or to remove the pupil or minor from the premises under certain circumstances. The committee was not made aware of an instance where the provisions specified in this bill were necessary in order to safeguard the actions of teachers, and consequently found the bill unnecessary at this time.

HB 507, relative to teacher personally identifiable data.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0.

Senator Stiles for the committee.

This bill adds teachers to our current student information and privacy statute. The committee believes that policy should reflect the realities of increased technology in classrooms and take steps to safeguard the privacy of teachers and students in those classrooms.

TRANSPORTATION

HB 357, relative to notice of change of name or address on a driver's license and on the registration of a vehicle.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0.

Senator Watters for the committee.

This bill increases the number of days a person has in which to notify the director of the department of motor vehicles of a change of name or address. Seeing as HB 584-FN addresses the same issues, including an amendment that was intended to be added to HB 357 but never was; the committee recommends the bill be Inexpedient to Legislate.

HB 460, establishing a commission to study revenue alternatives to the road toll for electric-powered and hybrid vehicles for the funding of improvements to the state's highways and bridges.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.

Senator Watters for the committee.

This bill addresses concerns that all vehicles are financially contributing their fair to our state's roads and bridges by establishing a commission to study revenue alternatives to the road toll for the funding of the state's roadways. The committee amended the bill to make the membership more feasible, extend the timeline of the commission and further clarify the subjects of study.

HB 506, clarifying the conditions under which motor vehicle information may be used.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.

Senator Daniels for the committee.

This bill requires motor vehicle information gained from people who evade tolls, from E-Z Pass Interagency Agreements, and motor vehicle certifications to comply with certain privacy laws. The committee amended the bill to specify the ramifications ensued for violating said privacy statutes. This legislation essentially tightens up the Driver Privacy Act and clarifies mechanisms the DOT is responsible for.

HB 584-FN, making various changes to laws relating to motor vehicles and vessels.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.

Senator Watters for the committee.

This bill makes various changes to laws relating to motor vehicles and vessels as well as drivers licenses. The committee amended the bill to provide further clarification within the varying subject matters in order to make it more comprehensive and ensure that duplicate legislation submitted this session is moot, making this the "Omni bus bill".

REGULAR CALENDAR REPORTS

COMMERCE

HB 361, establishing a committee to study the definition of "employee" and the application of that definition to persons who work exclusively at home via the Internet for online business activities.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2.

Senator Cataldo for the committee.

HB 479, relative to uninsured or hit-and-run motor vehicle coverage.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.
Senator Bradley for the committee.

EDUCATION

HB 323, relative to the administration of the statewide assessment program.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-1.
Senator Reagan for the committee.

HB 424, relative to the accessibility of assessment materials.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-1.
Senator Kelly for the committee.

HB 563-FN, relative to funding for chartered public school pupils.
Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2.
Senator Reagan for the committee.

HB 578-FN, relative to state board of education compliance with unfunded federal education mandates.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-1.
Senator Watters for the committee.

HB 603, relative to student exemption from the statewide assessment.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2.
Senator Kelly for the committee.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

HB 223-FN, relative to external review under the managed care law.
Ought to Pass, Vote 4-0.
Senator Fuller Clark for the committee.

HB 271, relative to possession and administration of an opioid antagonist for opioid-related overdoses.
Ought to Pass, Vote 4-0.
Senator Sanborn for the committee.

HB 476-FN, amending the definition of “qualifying medical condition” in the therapeutic cannabis law.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0.
Senator Fuller Clark for the committee.

JUDICIARY

HB 403-FN, repealing the law relative to providing certain parameters for access to reproductive health care facilities.
Ought to Pass, Vote 3-1.
Senator Carson for the committee.

HB 494, relative to industrial hemp as a controlled substance.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-0.
Senator Carson for the committee.

HB 597-FN, relative to penalties for indecent exposure and lewdness.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0.
Senator Pierce for the committee.

HB 616-FN, relative to compensation to claimants under the victims’ assistance fund.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0.
Senator Pierce for the committee.

HB 648-FN, requiring detention until arraignment for persons arrested for violation of protective orders.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 2-2.
Senator Daniels for the committee.

PUBLIC AND MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

HB 102, relative to consideration of warrant articles.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0.
Senator Boutin for the committee.

HB 133, relative to recounts on questions.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0.
Senator Stiles for the committee.

HB 286, relative to permits issued by building inspectors.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-0.
Senator Kelly for the committee.

HB 304, establishing a committee to study public access to political campaign information.
Ought to Pass, Vote 4-0.
Senator Kelly for the committee.

HB 486, authorizing towns and cities to establish special assessment districts.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 3-1.
Senator Boutin for the committee.

HB 502, relative to petitions for verification of checklists.
Ought to Pass, Vote 3-1.
Senator Stiles for the committee.

HB 529, relative to party conventions.
Re-refer to committee, Vote 4-0.
Senator Boutin for the committee.

HB 689, relative to adoption of a default budget.
Re-refer to committee, Vote 4-0.
Senator Stiles for the committee.

RULES, ENROLLED BILLS AND INTERNAL AFFAIRS

HB 416-L, relative to compensation for members of the Coos county convention.
Ought to Pass, Vote 4-1.
Senator Soucy for the committee.

HB 458, revising the legislative ethics laws and the guidelines of the legislative ethics committee.
Re-refer to committee, Vote 5-0.
Senator Bradley for the committee.

AMENDMENTS

Public and Municipal Affairs

April 29, 2015

2015-1496s

06/01

Amendment to HB 102

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to consideration of warrant articles and relative to accessory dwelling units.

Amend the bill by replacing all after section 1 with the following:

2 Findings. The general court declares that:

I. There is a growing need for more diverse affordable housing opportunities for the citizens of New Hampshire.

II. Demographic trends are producing more households where adult children wish to give care and support to parents in a semi-independent living arrangement.

III. Elderly and disabled citizens are in need of independent living space for caregivers.

IV. There are many important societal benefits associated with the creation of accessory dwelling units, including:

(a) Increasing the supply of affordable housing without the need for more infrastructure or further land development.

(b) Benefits for aging homeowners, single parents, recent college graduates who are saddled with significant student loan debt, caregivers, and disabled persons.

(c) Integrating affordable housing into the community with minimal negative impact.

(d) Providing elderly citizens with the opportunity to live in a supportive family environment with both independence and dignity.

3 New Subdivision; Accessory Dwelling Units. Amend RSA 674 by inserting after section 66 the following new subdivision:

Accessory Dwelling Units

674:67 Definition. As used in this subdivision, “accessory dwelling unit” means a residential living unit that is within or attached to a single-family dwelling, and that provides independent living facilities for one or more persons, including provisions for sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on the same parcel of land as the principal dwelling unit it accompanies.

674:68 Accessory Dwelling Units.

I. A municipality that adopts a zoning ordinance pursuant to the authority granted in this chapter shall allow accessory dwelling units, either as a matter of right or by special exception, in all zoning districts that permit single-family dwellings. One accessory dwelling unit shall be allowed without additional requirements for lot size, frontage, space limitations, or other controls beyond what would be required for a single-family dwelling without an accessory dwelling unit. The municipality is not required to allow more than one accessory dwelling unit for any single-family dwelling.

II. A municipality is not required to but may permit detached accessory dwelling units. If a municipality allows detached accessory dwelling units, it may require an increased lot size. The remaining requirements of this subdivision shall apply to detached accessory dwelling units.

III. If a zoning ordinance contains no provisions pertaining to accessory dwelling units, then one accessory dwelling unit shall be deemed a permitted accessory use to any single-family dwelling in the municipality, and no municipal permits or conditions shall be required other than a building permit, if necessary.

IV. The applicant for a permit to construct an accessory dwelling unit shall make adequate provisions for water supply and sewage disposal for the accessory dwelling unit, but separate systems shall not be required for the principal and accessory dwelling units.

V. A municipality may require owner occupancy of one of the dwelling units, but it shall not specify which unit the owner must occupy.

VI. A municipality may establish standards for accessory dwelling units for the purpose of maintaining the aesthetic continuity with the principal dwelling unit as a single-family dwelling. A municipality may also establish minimum and maximum sizes for an accessory dwelling unit, provided that size may not be restricted to less than 750 square feet.

VII. A municipality may not require a familial relationship between the occupants of the accessory dwelling unit and the occupants of the principal dwelling unit.

VIII. A municipality may not limit the number of bedrooms in an accessory dwelling unit to fewer than 2, and any interior doors between an accessory dwelling unit and a principal dwelling unit shall not be required to be unlocked.

IX. Every accessory dwelling unit shall be deemed a unit of workforce housing for purposes of satisfying the municipality’s obligation under RSA 674:59.

4 Innovative Land Use Controls. Amend RSA 674:21, I(1)-(o) to read as follows:

(1) ~~[Accessory dwelling unit standards.~~

~~(m)]~~ Impact fees.

~~[(n)]~~ **(m)** Village plan alternative subdivision.

~~[(o)]~~ **(n)** Integrated land development permit option.

5 Innovative Land Use Controls; Accessory Dwelling Units. Amend RSA 674:21, IV to read as follows:

IV. As used in this section~~[:]~~,

~~[(a)]~~ “inclusionary zoning” means land use control regulations which provide a voluntary incentive or benefit to a property owner in order to induce the property owner to produce housing units which are affordable to persons or families of low and moderate income. Inclusionary zoning includes, but is not limited to, density bonuses, growth control exemptions, and a streamlined application process.

~~[(b)]~~ “Accessory dwelling unit” means a second dwelling unit, attached or detached, which is permitted by a land use control regulation to be located on the same lot, plat, site, or other division of land as the permitted principal dwelling unit.]

6 Effective Date.

I. Sections 2 through 5 of this act shall take effect June 1, 2016.

II. The remainder of this act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

2015-1496s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill deletes the exception for towns with 10,000 or more inhabitants from the requirement of acting upon every article in a warrant prior to the adjournment of the town meeting.

This bill also establishes requirements for local regulation of accessory dwelling units.

Public and Municipal Affairs

April 29, 2015

2015-1498s

03/10

Amendment to HB 133

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Recount; Deadline. Amend RSA 40:4-c, I to read as follows:

I. If any 10 voters of a town shall, before the expiration of 7 days from the date of an annual meeting or special meeting, apply in writing to the town clerk for a recount of the ballots given in at said meeting on any question, affecting said town only, legally appearing on the official Australian or nonpartisan ballot used at said meeting, said clerk shall appoint a time and place for the recount not earlier than 5 days nor later than 10 days after the receipt of said application. ***The clerk shall give notice by mail of the recount to the first-named voter who applied for a recount on a question and to any other person who requested notice in writing, at least 3 days prior to the day appointed for the recount of ballots. Notice of the time and place of the recount shall be posted in 2 public places at least 24 hours prior to the recount.*** The applicants for such recount shall pay to the town clerk~~[- for the use of the town,]~~ a fee of \$10 ***for conducting the recount.***

2 School District Elections; Recount. Amend RSA 671:32, III to read as follows:

III. The fee for the recount shall be paid to the school district clerk for ~~[the use of the school district]~~ ***conducting the recount.***

3 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

Senate Education

April 28, 2015

2015-1465s

04/06

Amendment to HB 323

Amend RSA 193-C:6 as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

193-C:6 Assessment Required. Each year, a statewide assessment ***program designed to yield specific data to use in identifying and improving instruction and learning*** shall be administered in all school

districts in the state ~~[in grades 3 through 8 and one grade in high school]~~ ***as follows: reading/language arts in grade 3, mathematics in grade 4, and both reading/language arts and mathematics in grades 6, 8, and 11, or other schedule, if approved through a federal education waiver or law. The New Hampshire department of education shall further develop criteria for an application and approval process that will allow school districts that meet certain readiness criteria to participate in a local system of assessment and accountability.*** All public school students in the designated grades shall participate in the assessment, unless such student is exempted, or provided that the commissioner of the department of education may, through an agreement with another state when such state and New Hampshire are parties to an interstate agreement, allow pupils to participate in that state's assessment program as an alternative to the assessment required under this chapter. Home educated students may contact their local school districts if they wish to participate in the statewide assessment. Private schools may contact the department of education to participate in the statewide assessment. ***Nothing in this section shall preclude the use of a well established, curriculum-based college readiness examination of academic achievement, such as the College Board SAT as the high school assessment.***

Senate Transportation

April 28, 2015

2015-1478s

06/01

Amendment to HB 460

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT establishing a commission to study revenue alternatives to the road toll for electric-powered and hybrid vehicles for the funding of improvements to the state's highways and bridges.

Amend RSA 21-J:48, II(a)(1) and (2) as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing them with the following:

(1) Four members of the house of representatives, appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives, all of whom shall be members of the public works and highways committee.

(2) One member of the senate, appointed by the president of the senate.

Amend RSA 21-J:48, III as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

III. The commission shall study alternatives to the road toll for electric-powered, hybrid, and fuel-efficient vehicles, and may study other emerging vehicle fuels and technologies, for funding improvements to the state's highways and bridges, ensuring that all motor vehicles contribute proportionally to their impact on New Hampshire's highway infrastructure. The commission shall consider the interim report of the commission on the taxation of alternative fuel and electric-powered motor vehicles of November 1, 2012, and the final report of the commission to study future sustainable revenue sources for funding improvements to state and municipal highways and bridges, dated November 1, 2010. The commission shall also track current road toll revenues and, as it deems appropriate, analyze related programs developed in other states and recommend legislation.

Amend RSA 21-J:48, V as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

V. The commission shall submit an interim report of its findings and any proposed legislation to the speaker of the house of representatives, the president of the senate, the house clerk, the senate clerk, the governor, and the state library on or before November 1, 2015, and a final report on or before November 1, 2016.

Amend the bill by replacing section 3 with the following:

3 Effective Date.

I. Section 2 of this act shall take effect November 1, 2016.

II. The remainder of this act shall take effect upon its passage.

Health and Human Services

April 29, 2015

2015-1485s

04/01

Amendment to HB 476-FN

Amend RSA 126-X:1, IX(a) as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(a) "Qualifying medical condition" means the presence of:

(1) Cancer, glaucoma, positive status for human immunodeficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency syndrome, hepatitis C currently receiving antiviral treatment, amyotrophic lateral sclerosis, muscular dystrophy, Crohn's disease, agitation of Alzheimer's disease, multiple sclerosis, chronic pancreatitis, spinal cord injury or disease, traumatic brain injury, ***epilepsy, lupus, Parkinson's disease, dementia associated with Alzheimer's disease, colitis***, or one or more injuries that significantly interferes with daily activities as documented by the patient's provider; and

Commerce
April 28, 2015
2015-1477s
03/04

Amendment to HB 479

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to uninsured or hit-and-run motor vehicle coverage and relative to the New Hampshire excellence in higher education endowment trust fund.

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Uninsured or Hit-and-Run Motor Vehicle Coverage. Amend RSA 264:15, I to read as follows:

I. ***Except as provided in paragraph I-a***, no policy shall be issued under the provisions of RSA 264:14, with respect to a vehicle registered or principally garaged in this state, unless coverage is provided therein or supplemental thereto at least in amounts ~~or~~ ***and*** limits prescribed for bodily injury or death for a liability policy under this chapter, for the protection of persons insured thereunder who are legally entitled to recover damages from owners or drivers of uninsured motor vehicles, and hit-and-run vehicles because of bodily injury, sickness, or disease, including death resulting therefrom. When an insured elects to purchase liability insurance in an amount greater than the minimum coverage required by RSA 259:61, the insured's uninsured motorist coverage shall automatically be equal ***in amounts and limits*** to the liability coverage elected. For the purposes of this paragraph umbrella or excess policies that provide excess limits to policies described in RSA 259:61 shall also provide uninsured motorist coverage equal to the limits of liability purchased, unless the named insured rejects such coverage in writing. Rejection of such coverage by a named insured shall constitute a rejection of coverage by all insureds, shall apply to all vehicles then or thereafter eligible to be covered under the policy, and shall remain effective upon policy amendment or renewal, unless the named insured requests such coverage in writing.

I-a. No commercial motor vehicle liability policy issued under the provisions of RSA 264:14 shall be required to provide coverage for motor vehicles that are not owned by the policyholder for the protection of persons insured thereunder who are legally entitled to recover damages from owners or drivers of uninsured motor vehicles, and hit-and-run vehicles because of bodily injury, sickness, or disease, including death resulting therefrom.

2 New Hampshire Excellence in Higher Education Endowment Trust Fund. Amend RSA 6:38, I to read as follows:

I. There is hereby established in the office of the treasurer the New Hampshire excellence in higher education endowment trust fund which shall be kept distinct and separate from all other funds. Annual ~~administrative fees~~ ***assessments*** less any annual administrative costs received from the New Hampshire college tuition savings plan established under RSA 195-H shall be credited to the trust fund to provide scholarships for the benefit of residents of the state pursuing programs of study at eligible educational institutions within the state.

3 New Hampshire Excellence in Higher Education Endowment Trust Fund; Rulemaking. Amend RSA 6:40, VI to read as follows:

VI. Requiring disclosure regarding any ~~administrative fees~~ ***scholarship funds***, or portion thereof, which are or may be returned to the trust fund.

4 New Hampshire Excellence in Higher Education Endowment Trust Fund; Scholarships. Amend RSA 6:41, II to read as follows:

II. All scholarships awarded by the commission under this subdivision shall be for the period of one academic year *or equivalent* and in specified amounts of not less than \$100 per [academic] *fiscal* year within the limits established by the commission.

5 New Hampshire Excellence in Higher Education Endowment Trust Fund; Funds. Amend RSA 6:42 to read as follows:

6:42 Certification of Available Funds. By April 1 of each year, the commission shall determine the funding level available for scholarships for the next academic year and shall certify such amount to the state treasurer. ~~[Funds available to provide scholarships shall be from the appreciated gains and earnings on the trust fund.]~~

6 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

2015-1477s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill modifies minimum uninsured or hit-and-run motor vehicle coverage requirements. This bill also modifies various provisions relating to the New Hampshire excellence in higher education endowment trust fund.

Public and Municipal Affairs

April 29, 2015

2015-1497s

10/05

Amendment to HB 486

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT authorizing towns and cities to establish special assessment districts, and relative to voting requirements of the zoning board of adjustment.

Amend the introductory paragraph of section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

1 Purpose. It is the intent and purpose of section 2 of this act to:

Amend RSA 52-A:1, III as inserted by section 2 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

III. "Public facilities" means capital improvements, including but not limited to transportation, sanitary sewer, solid waste, drainage, potable water, communication infrastructure, and parks and recreational facilities that have a life expectancy of 3 or more years.

Amend RSA 52-A:2, I as inserted by section 2 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

I. Consistent with the provisions of this chapter, any town or city may establish special assessment districts for a part of the area of the town or city, within which may be provided public facilities and services from funds derived from service charges, special assessments, or other charges within the special assessment district.

Amend RSA 52-A:4, I(d) as inserted by section 2 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(d) Designate a representative of the petitioners solely for the purpose of payment of mailing costs under RSA 52-A:5, I.

Amend the bill by inserting after section 2 the following and renumbering the original sections 3 to read as 4, respectively:

3 Power of Zoning Board of Adjustment; Vote. Amend RSA 674:33, III to read as follows:

III. ~~[The concurring]~~ **A majority** vote of ~~[3]~~ **the** members of the board **present and voting** shall be necessary to reverse any action of the administrative official or to decide in favor of the applicant on any matter on which it is required to pass.

2015-1497s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill allows a town or city to establish one or more special assessment districts to provide public facilities and services and for which special assessments and charges may be levied and collected to pay for those public facilities and services.

This bill also modifies the voting requirement on certain matters decided by the zoning board of adjustment.

Senate Transportation
 April 29, 2015
 2015-1495s
 08/04

Amendment to HB 506

Amend RSA 260:14, III-a as inserted by section 4 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

III-a. ~~[Except for a person's photograph, computerized image, and social security number, motor vehicle records]~~ ***The name and last known address of the owner of a vehicle used in violation of RSA 236:31-b and the physical characteristics of such vehicle*** may be made available to the department of transportation ~~or to a nongovernmental contracted agent of the department of transportation for [collection of a toll]~~ ***toll collection purposes only*** as identified by a toll collection system, ~~[pursuant to RSA 236:31]~~ ***as defined by RSA 236:31, I(i).*** Any records received under this paragraph shall not be ***used for purposes other than for toll collection and shall not be*** further transferred or otherwise made available to any other ~~[non-governmental agency]~~ ***person or entity*** that is not a ~~[contracting]~~ ***contracted*** agent of the department of transportation for toll collection. ***The nongovernmental contracted agent of the department of transportation for toll collection is prohibited from releasing the motor vehicle records to a third party or from using the records for the collection of debts outside the toll collection system. Notwithstanding the provisions of RSA 260:14, XIV, the department of transportation shall be responsible for ensuring its own and its contracted agent's compliance with this section, and the commissioner, upon determining that the department of transportation or its contracted agent has violated any provisions of this section may issue a written order prohibiting the department of transportation and its contracted agent from receiving motor vehicle records commencing 10 days following the issuance of the order and lasting for no longer than 5 years, unless the commissioner is satisfied that procedures are in place and will be enforced to ensure compliance with this chapter.***

Amend RSA 260:14, III-c as inserted by section 5 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

III-c. The name and last known address of the owner of a vehicle used in violation of a toll collection system and the physical characteristics of such vehicle may be made available to another state, or to a statutory or nongovernmental contracted agent of such other state for the collection of a toll in such other state as identified by a toll collection system, as defined by RSA 236:31, I(i), whether the vehicle was used in violation of an electronic toll collection system or the vehicle was identified by a toll collection monitoring system when there is no cash option in the toll lanes. Any records received under this paragraph shall not be used for purposes other than for toll collection and shall not be further transferred or otherwise made available to a person or entity that is not a statutory or contracted agent of such other state for toll collection. The other state or statutory or nongovernmental contracted agent of such other state is prohibited from releasing the motor vehicle records to a third party or from using the records for the collection of debts outside the toll collection system. Notwithstanding the provisions of RSA 260:14, XIV, such other state shall be responsible for ensuring its own and its statutory or contracted agent's compliance with this section, and the commissioner, upon determining that such other state or its statutory or contracted agent has violated any provisions of this section may issue a written order prohibiting such other state and its statutory or contracted agent from receiving motor vehicle records commencing 10 business days following the issuance of the order and lasting no longer than 5 years, unless the commissioner is satisfied that procedures are in place and will be enforced to ensure compliance with this chapter.

Senate Transportation
 April 29, 2015
 2015-1494s
 08/10

Amendment to HB 584-FN

Amend RSA 259:4 as inserted by section 3 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

259:4 Antique Motor Vehicle or Motorcycle. "Antique motor vehicle or motorcycle" shall mean any motor vehicle, ***including a truck regardless of its weight***, over 25 years old which is maintained for use in exhibitions, club activities, parades, and other functions of public interest, ***but not for use in commerce.*** ***For the purposes of this section, "maintained for use" shall mean a motor vehicle or motorcycle in its original condition or restored to original or better condition and not intended for daily use.***

Amend RSA 263:9 as inserted by section 4 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

263:9 Notice of Change of Licensee's Name or Address. Whenever any person who has been duly licensed to drive a motor vehicle within this state shall change his **or her** legal name or his **or her** permanent residence **or his or her mailing address**, he **or she** shall notify the director in writing of such change within [10] **30** days.

Amend RSA 261:55, I as inserted by section 5 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

I. Whenever any person after making application for or obtaining the registration of a vehicle shall move from the address **or change the postal address** named in the application or shown on a registration certificate or certificate of title, such person shall within [10] **30** days thereafter notify the division in writing of his **or her** old and new address.

Amend the bill by replacing section 10 with the following:

10 Commerce; Definition. Amend RSA 259:12-a, I to read as follows:

I. Trade, traffic, [and] **or** transportation within the jurisdiction of the United States; between a place in a state and a place outside of the state, including a place outside the United States; and

2015-1494s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill:

I. Allows for refunds of vessel registration under certain conditions.

II. Defines "maintained for use" in regard to antique motor vehicles and motorcycles.

III. Requires driver's license holders and vehicle owners to notify the department of safety of a change of mailing address.

IV. Removes the requirement to list the driver license applicant's blood type.

V. Makes changes to proof required by the department of safety for walking disability placards.

VI. Allows for refunds or credits from the processing of vanity number plate applications.

VII. Deposits vanity plate service fee proceeds into the driver training fund minus authorized refunds.

VIII. Authorizes the recall of improperly issued vanity number plates.

IX. Changes the definition of "commerce" as it applies to the motor vehicle title.

This bill is a request of the department of safety.

Senate Judiciary

April 29, 2015

2015-1491s

04/01

Amendment to HB 597-FN

Amend RSA 645:1, II(a) as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(a) ***Such person, under circumstances that may be reasonably construed as being for the purpose of sexual gratification or arousal, purposely fornicates, exposes his or her genitals, or performs any other act of gross lewdness knowing that a child who is less than 16 years of age is present.***

2015-1491s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill increases the criminal penalty for fornicating, exposing one's genitals, or performing any other act of gross lewdness knowing that a child less than 16 years of age is present.

Senate Judiciary

April 29, 2015

2015-1490s

04/05

Amendment to HB 616-FN

Amend RSA 21-M:8-h, X as inserted by section 2 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

X.(a) No person that has received notice of a claim filed pursuant to this section shall collect a debt or attempt to collect a debt resulting from a crime-related expense against a claimant under this section until an award is made to the claimant or the claim is determined to be noncompensable. The statute of limitations for the collection of such debts shall be tolled during the period of this prohibition.

(b) Any person who violates the provisions of this paragraph shall be liable to the claimant pursuant to the provisions of RSA 358-C:4.

(c) In this paragraph, "person" shall have the same meaning as in RSA 358-C:1, X.

2015-1490s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill:

I. Increases maximum eligibility for compensation from the victims' assistance fund.

II. Prohibits any person from collecting or attempting to collect a debt from a claimant resulting from a crime-related expense during the pendency of the claim.

III. Authorizes the attorney general to request additional funds as necessary to pay victims' compensation claims.

Commerce

April 29, 2015

2015-1499s

08/03

Amendment to HB 666-FN

Amend RSA 339-G:1, VII as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

VII. "Convertible virtual currency" means a digital representation of value that:

- (a) Can be a medium of exchange, a unit of account, and/or a store of value;
- (b) Has an equivalent value in real currency or acts as a substitute for real currency;
- (c) May be centralized or decentralized; and
- (d) Can be exchanged for currency or other convertible virtual currency.

HEARINGS

FRIDAY, MAY 1, 2015

FINANCE, Room 103, SH

Sen. Forrester (C), Sen. Little (VC), Sen. Morse, Sen. Reagan, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Hosmer

AGENCY PRESENTATIONS ON THE BUDGET AS PASSED BY THE HOUSE

1:00 p.m. Homeland Security and Emergency Management

2:00 p.m. Long-Term Care Services

EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

MONDAY, MAY 4, 2015

FINANCE, Room 103, SH

Sen. Forrester (C), Sen. Little (VC), Sen. Morse, Sen. Reagan, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Hosmer

AGENCY PRESENTATIONS ON THE BUDGET AS PASSED BY THE HOUSE

9:00 a.m. Department of Health and Humans Services:
Division of Community Based Care Services (including BEAS): Elderly and Adult, Behavioral Health and Substance Abuse, Developmental Services, the New Hampshire Hospital and the Glencliff Home.

12:00 p.m. **Break**
 1:00 p.m. Department of Administrative Services
 2:30 p.m. Fish and Game
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

TUESDAY, MAY 5, 2015

EDUCATION, Room 103, LOB

Sen. Reagan (C), Sen. Stiles (VC), Sen. Avard, Sen. Kelly, Sen. Watters

12:00 p.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

FINANCE, Representatives' Hall, SH

Sen. Forrester (C), Sen. Little (VC), Sen. Morse, Sen. Reagan, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Hosmer

3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. **HB 1-A** making appropriations for the expenses of certain departments of the state for fiscal years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017.

HB 2-FN-A-L relative to state fees, funds, revenues, and expenditures.

6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. **HB 1-A** making appropriations for the expenses of certain departments of the state for fiscal years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017.

HB 2-FN-A-L relative to state fees, funds, revenues, and expenditures.

Please note: These hearings will be streamed live via the Internet at the following web address:
http://nhgencourt.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view_id=1

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, Room 101, LOB

Sen. Sanborn (C), Sen. Kelly (VC), Sen. Avard, Sen. Carson, Sen. Fuller Clark

1:00 p.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

JUDICIARY, Room 100, SH

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Cataldo (VC), Sen. Daniels, Sen. Lasky, Sen. Pierce

9:00 a.m. **HB 225**, requiring the defendant to personally appear in the courtroom during a victim impact statement.

9:15 a.m. **HB 236**, relative to child support and allowable child care expenses.

9:30 a.m. **HB 449**, relative to the duration of child support.

9:45 a.m. **HB 441**, relative to financial affidavits submitted in hearings regarding child support, property settlement, and alimony.

10:00 a.m. **HB 305**, relative to assessment of and discharge planning for minors in the juvenile court system.

EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

WAYS AND MEANS, Room 103, SH

Sen. Boutin (C), Sen. D'Allesandro (VC), Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Morse, Sen. Feltes

WAYS & MEANS PRESENTATIONS

9:00 a.m. Dept. of Revenue Administration

Division of Motor Vehicles

NH Auto Dealers Association

EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2015

ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES, Room 100, SH

Sen. Bradley (C), Sen. Little (VC), Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Fuller Clark, Sen. Feltes

9:00 a.m. **HB 233**, relative to local approval of mining activity.

9:15 a.m. **HB 451**, relative to local approval of mining permits.

9:30 a.m. **HB 464**, establishing the traditional commercial and recreational fishing protection act, prohibiting political subdivisions from interfering with commercial and recreational operations.

Please note: Proposed amendment #2015-1461s to HB 464 will be introduced during the public hearing and will be open to testimony.

EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION, Room 101, LOB

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Reagan (VC), Sen. Cataldo, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Woodburn

10:00 a.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

TUESDAY, MAY 12, 2015

JUDICIARY, Room 100, SH

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Cataldo (VC), Sen. Daniels, Sen. Lasky, Sen. Pierce

9:00 a.m. **HB 472**, relative to the parole board and parole board procedures.

9:20 a.m. **HB 415**, limiting liability of out-of-state emergency services entities responding to incidents in New Hampshire.

9:35 a.m. **HB 418**, relative to waiver of rights to devised or inherited real property.

9:50 a.m. **HB 309**, permitting landlords to remove tenants' property in certain circumstances.

10:05 a.m. **HB 315**, relative to termination of tenancy.

10:20 a.m. **HB 287**, allowing citizens to record by audio or video a traffic stop by law enforcement officers.

EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2015

CAPITAL BUDGET, Room 100, SH

Sen. Daniels (C), Sen. Boutin (VC), Sen. Forrester, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Kelly

3:00 p.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015

COMMERCE, Room 100, SH

Sen. Prescott (C), Sen. Bradley (VC), Sen. Cataldo, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Pierce

1:00 p.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

JUDICIARY, Room 100, SH

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Cataldo (VC), Sen. Daniels, Sen. Lasky, Sen. Pierce

9:00 a.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

MEETINGS

FRIDAY, MAY 1, 2015

COMMISSION TO STUDY MENTAL HEALTH IMPLEMENTATION IN NEW HAMPSHIRE (RSA 135-C:63-b)

10:00 a.m. Room 205, LOB Regular Meeting

MONDAY, MAY 4, 2015

STATE COMMITTEE ON AGING (RSA 161-F:7, I)

10:00 a.m. DHHS, Brown Building Regular Meeting
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH

WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2015

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE EDUCATION OF CHILDREN/STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES (RSA 186-C:3-b)

4:30 p.m.	NH Department of Education Londergan Hall, Room 15 101 Pleasant Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	---	-----------------

FRIDAY, MAY 8, 2015

WORKERS' COMPENSATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 281-A:62)

9:00 a.m.	Room 307, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (RSA 126-A:13)

11:00 a.m.	Room 205, LOB	Regular Meeting
------------	---------------	-----------------

COMMISSION TO STUDY PATHWAYS TO ORAL HEALTH CARE IN NEW HAMPSHIRE (RSA 317-A:21-f)

2:00 p.m.	Room 101, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

MONDAY, MAY 11, 2015

OIL FUND DISBURSEMENT BOARD (RSA 146-D:4)

9:00 a.m.	Room 305, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

ASSESSING STANDARDS BOARD (RSA 21-J:14-a)

9:30 a.m.	NH Department of Revenue Administration 109 Pleasant Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	---	-----------------

THURSDAY, MAY 14, 2015

ELECTRIC UTILITY RESTRUCTURING LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (RSA 374-F:5)

10:00 a.m.	Room 304, LOB	Regular Meeting
------------	---------------	-----------------

HOME EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 193-A:10)

3:30 p.m.	NH Department of Education Londergan Hall, Room 12 101 Pleasant Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	---	-----------------

FRIDAY, MAY 15, 2015

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m.	Rooms 305-307, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	--------------------	-----------------

FISCAL COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL COURT (RSA 14:30-a)

10:00 a.m.	Rooms 210-211, LOB	Regular Business
------------	--------------------	------------------

GUARDIAN AD LITEM BOARD (RSA 490-C:1)

12:00 p.m.	Room 101, LOB	Continued Meeting
1:00 p.m.	Room 101, LOB	Regular Meeting

MONDAY, MAY 18, 2015

NH COLLEGE TUITION SAVINGS PLAN ADVISORY COMMISSION (RSA 195-H:2)

10:00 a.m.	NH Higher Education Assistance Foundation 4 Barrell Court Concord, NH	Quarterly Meeting
------------	---	-------------------

INTERBRANCH CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL (RSA 651-E)

1:30 p.m. Room 204, LOB Regular Meeting

NEW HAMPSHIRE COMMISSION ON DEAFNESS AND HEARING LOSS (RSA 125-Q)

1:30 p.m. Room 205, LOB Regular Meeting

THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2015**COMMISSION ON POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER AND TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY (RSA 115-D)**

2:30 p.m. NH Army Aviation Support Facility Regular Meeting
 26 Regional Drive
 Concord, NH

FRIDAY, MAY 22, 2015**ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY BOARD (RSA 125-O:5-a)**

9:00 a.m. PUC Office Regular Meeting
 21 South Fruit Street
 Concord, NH

MONDAY, JUNE 1, 2015**NH BRAIN AND SPINAL CORD INJURY ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 137-K:2)**

2:00 p.m. Walker Building, Room 100 Regular Meeting
 21 South Fruit St.
 Concord, NH

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 3, 2015**ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE EDUCATION OF CHILDREN/STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES (RSA 186-C:3-b)**

4:30 p.m. NH Department of Education Regular Meeting
 Londergan Hall, Room 15
 101 Pleasant Street
 Concord, NH

FRIDAY, JUNE 5, 2015**JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)**

9:00 a.m. Rooms 305-307, LOB Continued Meeting

FRIDAY, JUNE 19, 2015**ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY BOARD (RSA 125-O:5-a)**

9:00 a.m. PUC Office Regular Meeting
 21 South Fruit Street
 Concord, NH

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m. Rooms 305-307, LOB Regular Meeting

GUARDIAN AD LITEM BOARD (RSA 490-C:1)

1:00 p.m. Room 101, LOB Regular Meeting

FRIDAY, JUNE 26, 2015**JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)**

9:00 a.m. Rooms 305-307, LOB Continued Meeting

SENATE BILLS AMENDED BY THE HOUSE

ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

SB 38, establishing a commission to develop a land conservation plan.

SB 60, establishing a commission to investigate implementation of decoupling for New Hampshire utilities.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION

SB 21, relative to the board of mental health practice.

SB 161, relative to the wellness and primary prevention council.

SB 250, relative to the jurisdiction and voting procedures of the executive branch ethics committee.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

SB 22, relative to certain changes in the law governing the therapeutic use of cannabis.

SB 23, allowing certain advanced practice registered nurses to authorize involuntary commitment and voluntary admission to state institutions.

SB 49, relative to clinical eligibility determination for long-term care.

SB 56, establishing a commission to study oversight, regulation, and reporting of patient safety and infectious disease prevention and control issues in health care settings.

SB 108-FN, relative to health care associated infections.

* * * * *

FISCAL NOTE ADDITIONS AND UPDATES HAVE BEEN AMENDED TO THE BILLS ON THE WEB SITE AND ARE AVAILABLE IN THE SENATE CLERK'S OFFICE FOR THE FOLLOWING 2015 BILLS:

SENATE BILLS: 1, 2, 8, 20, 25, 30, 34, 40, 93, 104, 108, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 120, 125, 132, 133, 135, 138, 157, 186, 188, 190, 192, 195, 202, 203, 205, 210, 211, 213, 214, 216, 217, 228, 229, 230, 238, 239, 256, 258, 259, 260, 261, 265

HOUSE BILLS: 25, 108, 109, 177, 200, 206, 255, 380, 391, 422, 450, 455, 476, 521, 553, 554, 564, 584, 593, 597, 616, 618, 628, 648

* * * * *

ENROLLED BILL AMENDMENTS ARE AVAILABLE IN THE SENATE CLERK'S OFFICE FOR 2015 BILLS:

SENATE BILLS: 187, 194

HOUSE BILLS: 175, 275, 310, 408, 467

* * * * *

NOTICES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2015

The members of the National Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors cordially invite all Senators and staff to a reception in the State House cafeteria on Wednesday, May 6th from 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. where a breakfast will be served. Members of the Association live throughout New Hampshire - they are your local insurance and financial advisors who assist our citizens with life, health, disability, and long-term care insurance as well as investment products.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Jeff Woodburn, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

THURSDAY, MAY 7, 2015

All Legislators are invited to the 11th Annual Dartmouth Symposium on Substance Use: *Taking Action to Reduce Opioid-Related Harm*. Thursday, May 7th 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Hopkins Center, Dartmouth College, Hanover, NH. Free & open to all. Registration required: www.dartmouth.edu/~dcare .

Senator Andy Sanborn

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2015

The American Lung Association cordially invites the legislative members and staff to breakfast on Wednesday, May 13th from 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. in the State House cafeteria.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader

* * * * *

FRIDAY, MAY 15, 2015

Every Child Matters in NH and Child and Family Services of NH are pleased to extend an invitation to all members for “Walk a Month in My Shoes” Poverty Simulation on Friday, May 15th at the Grappone Conference Center in Concord. Breakfast and registration will open at 8:00 a.m. The simulation will begin at 8:30 a.m. and end by noon. Please stay for lunch and an afternoon discussion about poverty in our state with NH experts on this topic. Our goal is to simulate the challenges faced by low-income children and their families as they try to survive from month to month on limited resources. We guarantee that this event will have you talking and thinking about poverty in new ways. There is no cost to attend this event. Breakfast and lunch will be provided to our guests. Space is limited so please RSVP by April 24th by calling (603) 856-7517 or emailing mlbeaver@everychildmatters.org.

Senator David Watters

FRIDAY, MAY 15, 2015

The Senate is cordially invited to attend the Infrastructure Investment Bus Tour on May 15th 9:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. leaving from the LOB hosted by the New Hampshire Good Roads Association. The tour will include various highway and bridge construction projects including the I-93 Safety Improvement project, Manchester Airport Access Road, Hooksett Welcome Centers and the I-293 Exit 4 Interchange project. Transportation and lunch will be provided. Reservations are requested by May 7th. Please contact the New Hampshire Good Roads at 603-224-1823 or by email at nhroads@aol.com.

Senator David Watters

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2015

Breathe New Hampshire invites all legislators and staff to attend a Breakfast Reception on Wednesday, May 20th from 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. in the State House Cafeteria. Stop by for a light breakfast, take a breathing test, and meet volunteers who are helping Granite Staters breathe better and live longer. Please RSVP to info@breathenh.org or by calling 603-669-2411.

Senator Lou D’Allesandro

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2015

All Senate members and legislative staff are cordially invited to OHRV Appreciation Day on Wednesday, May 20th from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on the State House Plaza. Please join the New Hampshire Off Highway Vehicle Association (NHOHVA), their local clubs and members, and OHRV dealers from New Hampshire Automobile Dealers Association as they kick off the 2015 riding season. There will be food, new models on display, and NHOHVA will also be showcasing their Youth Safety Simulator which is helping educate young riders! Club members and dealers from around the State will be happy to provide you with information and speak with you about the exciting ways the OHRV industry is helping the economy of New Hampshire.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Jeff Woodburn, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

SENATE SCHEDULE

Thursday, May 14, 2015	Deadline for Policy Committees to ACT on all House bills with a fiscal impact, except bills exempted pursuant to Senate Rule 4-5.
Monday, May 25, 2015	Memorial Day (State Holiday)
Thursday, June 04, 2015	Deadline to ACT on all House bills.
Thursday, June 11, 2015	Deadline to FORM Committees of Conference.
Thursday, June 18, 2015	Deadline to SIGN Committee of Conference Reports.
Thursday, June 25, 2015	Deadline to ACT on Committee of Conference Reports.
Friday, July 03, 2015	Independence Day (State Holiday)
Monday, September 07, 2015	Labor Day (State Holiday)
Wednesday, November 11, 2015	Veterans' Day (State Holiday)
Thursday, November 26, 2015	Thanksgiving Day (State Holiday)
Friday, November 27, 2015	Day after Thanksgiving (State Holiday)
Friday, December 25, 2015	Christmas Day (State Holiday)